June
Twenty-first
1934.

George J. Beal Esq.,
Comptroller,

The Rockefeller Foundation,
49 West 49th Street,

New York, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Beal:

GRANT OF $50,000, FOR THE NEUROLOGICAL INSTITUTE

Qur records show that we have received nothing on sccount of
the above grant since the Foundation sent us a cheque‘for $6,664.72. Canadian
currency, on July 2nd, 1933, making'the total payments on account of this grant il
$46,664.72 « This completed the Foundation's undertaking for the twelvé months
ending Mey 31st,1933.
We would, of course, like to have, as soon as possible, the
$50,000. payment for the period from May 31st,1933 to Mgy 31st 1934, and I would
like to ask the Foundation whether it would be willing to add thereto a half
year's interest at 5%. This reguest is made on the ground that the Univeréity
has paid out of its general funds slightly more than that amount for Dr. Penfield's
Department during the above period. |
Yours faithfully, ; i
v (signed) A.P.S. Glassco

Secretary. f



